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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 
 
 

MEETING DATE: October 25, 2022 
 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

 

FROM: Mike Dent – Housing & Community Services 

 

SUBJECT: Update on Efforts to Address Homelessness in Eastern Nevada County. 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Accept the presentation by North Tahoe Truckee Homeless Services. 

 

FUNDING: N/A 

 

BACKGROUND: This item is an informational presentation to the Nevada County Board of 

Supervisor by Cathie Foley, Program Director of North Tahoe Truckee Homeless Services and 

Jazmin Breaux, Health and Human Services Program Manager for Eastern Placer and Nevada 

County.  Ms. Foley and Ms. Breaux will explain local efforts to address homelessness in the 

Truckee region. 

 

Item Initiated by:  Jazmin Breaux, Program Manager 

Item Approved by:  Mike Dent, MPA, Director of Child Support, Housing and 
Community Services 

 

Agency Director 

Ryan Gruver 

 
Department Directors 

Phebe Bell, MSW, Behavioral Health 

Jill Blake, MPA Public Health 

Mike Dent, MPA, Child Support Services / Collections / Housing & 

Community Services Division 

Rachel Peña, LCSW, Social Services 
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